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Dorothy Menasco FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~1nIIVatIY•.-PIrIII_ConaunterFrom: Dorothy Menasco 
DOCUMENT NO. \J\'S\'\- \~Sent: Tuesday, March 09,20108:55 AM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


To: Jeff Bates 


Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Marguerite McLean 


Subject: RE: Docket No. 100099-TP - Embarq Florida, Inc. and iNetworks Master Resale Agreement 


On further review, I see that the title and description were filed correctly with CLK and due to a clerical error 

the wrong infonnation was entered in CMS. That information has now been correctly updated. 


Cathi, please send a "corrected" acknowledgement letter. 


Thank you! 


From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 20108:44 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100099-TP - Embarq Florida, Inc. and iNetworks - Master Resale Agreement 

Is the receipt letter automatically generated? 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 8:43 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Laura King; Adam Teitzman; Nonnye Grant; Mary Macko; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100099-TP - Embarq Florida, Inc. and iNetworks - Master Resale Agreement 

Thank you for letting us know, Jeff. Per this e-mail, we will make the revision to the docket title. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chit{Dtputy Commission Clfrk 
Florida Public SClvia Commission 
Offlee o(Cmnmission CftTk 

850 -413-677" 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 8:38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Laura King; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Cathi Lindsley; Kimberley Pena; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Docket No. 100099-TP - Embarq Florida, Inc. and iNetworks - Master Resale Agreement 

The docket title for the above filing should be: 

Request for approval of master resale agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and iNetworks Group, 

3/912010 
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Inc. 

FYI, the letter to the company acknowledging receipt of the electronic filing indicates the filing is an lURe, though the 
agreement is only a resale agreement. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

3/9/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE 
NATHAN A. SKOP COMMISSION CLERK 

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 
DAVID E. KLEMENT (850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

March 5,2010 

CenturyLink 
Susan S. Masterton 
13 13 Blairstone Rd. 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 100099-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and iNehvorks 
Group, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 3,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180, 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Anirmative Action I Equal Opprhlnify Employer 

PSC Wrbrite: hnp:lhnvw.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contaet@psc.slate.fl.us 
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